From: Harris Engineering [harriseng@brtc.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:05 PM
To: Harris Engineering

Subject: Harris Engineering Bipods Changes
Attachments: UPCforChangedBipods.pdf
Importance: High

999 Broadway, Barlow Kentucky USA 42024
Phone (270)334-3633 Fax (270)334-300

Attention: Purchasing and Whom it may concern,

Harris Engineering is now replacing the steel knurl tensioning nut with a high strength
polymer nut that has a steel insert. This nut is easier to grasp and gives the shooter the ability
to make the tension a little tighter.

This will affect models S-BR, S-BRM, S-BR2, S-L, S-LM, S-L2, S-25 and S-25C. I’'m attaching a list
of UPC’s code for these models.

Thank you for being customer of Harris Engineering,

Edna Harris
President



